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TAMIL NADU FOREST DEPARTMENT

From To

Selvi K Karthikeyani, IFS., The Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Warden, Dharmapuri Circle,

Hosur Forest Division, Dharmapuri.

Mathigiri — 635 110.

C.No.7228 / /D, d 3-11-2022
Sir,

Sub : Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 — Dharmapuri Circle / Wildlife
Warden, Hosur Forest Division, Hosur — Proposal for diversion of
0.9856ha of forest land in Ayaranapalli village for erection of
110KV Transmission line from Rayakottai — Kelamangalam road
to TATA Electronics Company in Ayaranapalli village in
Krishnagiri District - Regarding.

Ref : 1) Online forest clearance proposal uploaded by the Executive
Engineer, TLC / TANTRANSCO, Opp. Collectorate,
Dharmapuri, Dharmapuri District — Proposal No. FP / TN /
Trans / 155570 / 2022 dated 19-05-2022.

2) The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Head of
Department), Chennai. C.No. TS3 / 15954 / 2022, dated
09-11-2022.

3) The Conservator of Forests, Dharmapuri C.No. 9138 /2022 /D
dated 10-11-2022.

4) Executive Engineer, TLC / TANTRANSCO, Opp. Collectorate,

Dharmapuri, Dharmapuri District Lr. No.
EE/TLC/DPI/F M/s.TATA  Electronics/D.280/2022  dated.
22.11.2022.

5) The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests and Chief Wildlife
Warden, Chennai. Ref. No. WL5/33675/2022 dated.11.11.2022

whRde Rk

| submit to state that, as per the shortcomings raised by the Principal Chief
Conservator of Forests (Head of Department), Chennai in the Ref (2) cited above,
the User Agency has uploaded the reply in the web portal “Form A of Part | —
Additional information details”.



Based on the reply submitted by the User Agency, the following details is
furnished below.

1. In the proposed site, there are two Towers proposed to be erected i.e. (1)
Loc 4 KCR + 6m Tower and (2) Loc KCR Normal Tower and the height of
the proposed towers is 32.235m and 26.235m respectively. The
specifications of the towers has been clearly mentioned by the User
Agency in the reference (4) cited above.

2. There are two Towers to be erected in the proposed site.

3. The minimum ground clearance proposed below the sagging proportion of
the proposed Transmission Line is as detailed below:

a. Between Tower Loc 3 to 4 = 14.35m
b. Between Tower Loc4to 5 =8.10m

Further, | submit that, the Wildlife Mitigation Measures Plan for an amount of
Rs. 765.00 lakhs was approved by the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests and
Chief Wildlife Warden, Chennai vide Ref. No. WL5 / 33675 / 2022, dated.11.11.2022
for this project. The copy of the same is uploaded in the web portal “Part Il —
Additional information details” and the copy of the Wildlife Mitigation Measures Plan
is enclosed herewith for further process of the proposal.

Therefore, under the above circumstances, | submit that the proposal for
diversion of 0.9856ha of forest land in Rayakottai Range of Hosur Forest Division for
erection of 110KV Transmission line from Rayakottai-Kelamangalam road to TATA
Electronics Company may kindly be submitted for getting the concurrence of the
Government of India.

Enclosure: copy of complaint report.
Yours faithfully
Sd/-K . Karthikeyani
Wildlife Warden,
Hosur Forest Division,

Hosur.
/ltcb.oll éj 034y ) son-
Draughting Officer



